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WH... + forme interrogative + ?

What Quoi – qu' What do we eat ?

Where où Where do we eat ?

When quand When do we eat ?

Who qui Who do we meet ?

How comment How do we eat ?

Why pourquoi Why do we eat ?

Whose à qui Whose dog is it ?

What is your name ?
My name is Amy.

Where do you live ?
I live in Auckland.

How old are you ?
I am ten.

When do you play ?
I play after school.

Les questions en WH-

Why are you sad ?

I am sad because the cat is sick.

What is it ?

It is a giraffe.

Where are you going ?

I am going to the ball.

Who is he ?

He is Tom, the new worker.

When do you come back ?

Never !
How do you feel ?

I feel good, thank you.

It is my bulldozer !

Whose bulldozer is it ?

CORPUS.

10

What is this ?  Qu'est-ce que c'est que ça ?  

Where are you going ?  Où vas-tu ?

What are you doing ?  Que fais-tu ?

What is she doing ? Que fait-elle ?

Who is speaking ?  Qui parle ?

How is he playing ?  Comment joue-t-il ?

Why isn't he sleeping ?  Pourquoi ne dort-il pas ?

Whose pen is it ?  À qui est le stylo ?

What do you want ?  Que veux-tu ?

Who is making this noise ?  Qui fait ce bruit ?

Where do you work ?  Où travailles-tu ?

When do you cook ?  Quand cuisinez-vous ?

Pour dire « qui est-ce qui...? » ou "Qu'est-ce qui... ?", 
On utilise une forme AFFIRMATIVE.
Who sings like that ?      Qui chante comme ça ?
What sings like that ? Qu'est-ce qui chante comme ça ?


